# "RULES AND REGULATIONS" Institute of Hotel Management catering and nutrition (Chandigarh) SOCIETY

JULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE INSTITUTE OF HOTEL MANAGEMENT CATERING & NUTRITION ( Chandigarh

These Rules and Regulations may be called "Rules and Regulations of the Institute of Hotel Management Catering & Nutrition Chandigarh ) Society".

#### 2. In these rules -DEFINIATION .

- a) 'Society' means the Institute of Hotel Management, Catering & Nutrition ) Society : ( Chandigarh
- b) ! Institute' means the Institute of Hotel Management, Catering & Nutrtion, Chandigarh)
- c) 'Central Government' means Ministry of Tourism or Department in the Central Government dealing with the subject.
- d) 'Chairman' means, except where the context otherwise requires, the Chairman of the society;
- Principal' means the Principal of the Institute of Hotel Management Catering & Nutrition, Chandigarh . In these Rubes and Regulations, the 'Principal' shall also mean Secretary of the Society, Wherever the context so requires.
- f) State Government means the Government of

REGISTERED OFFICE 3. The office of the Society shall be situated or any city or town at the **Chandigarh** in the State C Chandigarh Whereto it may be ramoved pursuant to a resolution passed in that bhelaf by the Board of Governors of

the Socie Y.

Superitendent WUS) rar of Firms & Societies Mai.T. Chandigarta

2/-

MEMBERSHIP. 4. (i) The Society shall consist of the members:-

a) A Chairman nominated by the Central Gov.

Three representatives of the State Government of Chandigarh Administration, one being the Director of Technical Education and Training, Government of Chandigarh Administration ex-officio or if there be no such person the officer who is for time being; the administrative head of the department which is in charge of technical education, whether in addition to other functions or otherwise.

- c) Four representatives of the Central Government, Onc of them being FA to the Department of Tourism or his nominee.
- d) An expert on catering technology to be nominated by the Central Government.
- e) Two persons from the Hotel Industry to be nominated by the Central Government.
- f) The Principal of the Institute, Ex-officio.
- ii) The Central Government may at any time appoint any other person to be a member of the Society.

The Society shall keep a roll of members and every member of the Society shall sign the roll and state therein his name, disignation, occupation and addr. ss. No person shall be deemed to be a member or be entitled to exercise any of the rights and privileges of a member unless he has signed the roll as aforesaid.

If a member of the Society shall change his address, he shall notify his new address to the Principal; but if he fails to notify his address, the address in the roll of members shall be deemed to be his address.

ine 10.

Alforded

3/-

d from & Societies Res. Chandigark

Oblandigarh

hansel 1-27

any member of the Society other than the chairman Le Expert in Catering Technology nominated by the Central co ernment and the Principal, Institute of Hotel Management, Catering & Nutrition of Hotel Management, Catering & Mutrion , Chandigarh be unabble to attened a meeting of the Society, he may appointed an unauthorised representative as proxy to take his place at that meeting of the Society and such representative shall have all the rights and privilages of a member of the Society including the right to vote for that meeting.

#### TENURE OF MEMBERS.

THE RESERVE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF

- i) When a person becomes member of the society by reason of the Society by reason of the office he holds his membership shall terminate when he ceases to hold that office.
  - A member of the Society nominated by the Central Government or by the State Goværnment shall continue to be a member during the pleasure of the Central Government or the State Government, as the case may be.
  - iii) The tenure of every person nominated by the Central Government under Rube 4(i)(a) and (c) and Rule (IV) shall ordinarily be 3 years unless terminated earlier under rule 8 (ii).

#### CESSATION OF 9. MEMBERSHIP.

A member of the Society shall cease to be a member of the Society if he dies, resigns, becomes of unsound mind, be adjuged or adjudicated as isolvent or be convicted of a driminal offence involving normal turpitude if he is removed from the membership of the Society or if he(other than the Principal) accepts a full-time appointment in the Institute, or if he does not attend three consecutive meetings of the Society without leave of the Chairman.

4/-

Superitondent 7/1/14 r of Firms & Societies

Chandigarh

MEMBERSHIP.

AND AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF THE PART The Chairman may resign his letter addressed to the Centry and his resignation shall take the date it is accepted by the Q Government.

ii) A member may resign office by a l addr ssed to the Chairman under in tion to the authority by whom he was nominated and such resignation shall take effect from the date it is accepted by the Chairman.

VACANCIES

11.

The Society shall function, notwithstanding and vacancy therein and notwithstanding any defect in the appointment or nomination of any of its members; and no act or proceeding of the Society shall be invalid merely by reason of the existence of : vacancy therein or if any defect in the appointment or nomination of its members.

MEETING OF THE SOCIETY 12. i) The Society shall meet whenever the Chairman thinks fit, provided that the Chairman shall call a meeting of the Society upon a written requisition of not less than four meeting proposed to be called. Provided further that the annual general meeting of the Society shall be held alteast once in every year as requ: under the Societies Registration Act, 18

ii) For every meeting of the Society firen days' notice shall be given provided that the Chairman may, for reason to be recorded, call a special meeting on such notice as he may deem fit.

rive members of the Society including a representivative authorised under Rule shall constitute a quorum at any meetir

Superitondent r of Firms & Societies

(Neil, T. Chandigarh

So cleus

In case of difference of opinion amongst the Members, the opinion of the majority small prevail provided that in the event of disagreement by the Central Government representative representing Ministry of Finance on any financial matter, the same would be referred to the Ministry of Tourism & Civil Aviation and the Finance Ministry for a decision.

- Each member of the Society, including the Chairman, shall have one vote and if there shall be an equality of votes on any question to be determined by the Society the Chairman or member presiding shall have an additional or casting vote.
- vi) All the meetings of the Board of Governors shall be deemed to be meeting of the Society.
- vii) Every meeting of the Society shall be presided over by the Chairman and in his absance, by a member chosen by the members present to preside on the occasion.
- viii) Any business which it may be necessary for the Society to perform, except such as may be placed before its meetings may be carried out by circulation so circulation among all its members in India and any resolution so circulated and approved by a majority of the members signing shall be as effectual and binding as if such resolution had been passed at a meeting of the Society; provided that at least four members of the Society have recorded their views on the resolution.

BOARD OF 13. The general superintendence, direction and control of the affairs of the Society and GOVERNORS its income and property shall be vested in COMPOSITION the hereinafter called the Board. <

MEERINGS ETC.

The members of the Board shall be the same as the Members of the Society.

15. Should any Mimber of the Board ( other than the Chairman, the Expert on Catering Technology nominated by the Central Govt. .

6/-

Superitandent 7/119 rar of Firms & Societies

لل. Chandigarh

and the Principal of the Institute of Hotel Manage Catering & Nutrition, New Delhi be unable to attend meeting of the Board, he may appoint an authorised representative as a proxy to take his place at the meet of the Board and such representative shall have all the rights and privleges of a Member of the Board including the right to vote for that meeting only.

- The Board shall function, notwithstanding any vacancy 16therein and notwitstanding any defect in the appointment or nomination of any of its members, and no act or proceeding of the Board shall be invalid merely by reason of the existence of any vacancy therein or of any defect in the appointment or nomination of any of its members.
- i) Within the broad framework of policy laid down by the Central Government or instructions/orders issued by them from time to time the Board may frame/ amend their by-laws to provide for all or any of the following matters :
  - a) the formation of Department of teaching;
  - b) the fees to be charged for courses or study in the Institute and for admission to the examinations ! for conferment of the awards;
  - c) the instituion of fellowships, scholarships, exhibitions, laons, prizes and medals,
  - d) the creation and classification of posts, the methods of appointment and determination of the terms and conditions of services of teaching and other staff of the Institute subject to pricer approval of the Central Government in all such matters.
  - e) the constituion of pension and provident funds for the benefit of the officers, teachers and other staff of the Institute;
  - f) the establishment and maintenance of halls and hostels;
  - g) the conditions of residence of students of the Institute and the levying of fees for residence in the halls and hostels and of other charges; and

of Firms & Societies

er matters of relevance and importance in the ministration of education institutions.

The Board may, by resolution, appoint such committees for such purposes and with such powers as the Board may think fit. The Board may co-opt such persons to these committees as it considers sutiable, either from amongst the Members of the Board of Governors or outsiders.

- 11) The Board may, by resolution; delegate to a Committee or the Chairman such of its powers for the conduct of its business as it may deem fit, subject to the condition that action taken by any committee or the Chairman under the powers delegated to them by this rule shall be reported for confirmation at the next meeting of the
  - The Board may pass such resolutions as it may deem fit on the annual report the annual accounts and the financial estimate.
  - i) Ordinarily, the Board shall meet once in every six months and fifteen days' notice shall be given of each BB. such meeting and a copy of the proceedings of such meeting shall be furnished to the Central Government as soon as possible after the meeting; provided that the Chairman may, whenever he thinks fit, and shall on the written requisition or not less than two members,

call a special meeting. 11) Five members of the Board, including any representative authorised under Rule 13 shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Board.

In case of Mifference of opinion amongs the Members, the opinion of the majority shall prevail provided that in (tit) the event of disagreement by the Central Government representative representing Ministry of Finance on any Financial matter, the same would be referred to the Ministry for Tourism and Civil Aviation and the Finance Ministry for a decision.

Superitandent Villa) r of Firms & Societies

r. Chandinath

8/-

- 14) Each merber of the Board, including the Chairman, shall one vo e, and if there shall be an equality of votes on any question to determined by the Board, the Chairman or member presiding shall have an additional or dasting vote.
- Every meeting of the Board shall be prasided over by the Chairm and, in his absence, by a member chosen by the member present to preside on the occasion.
- vi) Any businesswhich it may be necessary for the Board to preferm except such as may be placed before its meetings; may be carried out by circulation among all its members in India and any resolution so circulated and approved by a majority of the members signing shall be as effectual and binding as if such resolution had been passed at a meeting of the Board, Provided that at least five members of the Board have recorded their views on the resolution.

COMMITTE COMPOSITION POWERS MEETING ETC.

4

- EXECUTIVE 19. i) Out of the members of the Board of Governors the following shall constitute an Executive Committee:
  - a) The Director of Technical Education, or if there be no such person the officer who is for the time being the administrative head of the department which is incharge of technical education, whether in addition to other functions or otherwise.
  - b) Two of the representative of the Central Government to be specified by the Central Gov rnment, One of the representatives to be specified as convernor of the Executive Committee.
  - c) The expert nominated by the Central Govetnment to the Board of Governors, and
  - e) The Principal of the Institute.
  - 20. It shall be the duty of the Executive Committee to see that the decisions taken by the Board of Governors are implemented.
  - 21. The Executive Committee shall exercise all or an of the powers and functions of the Board of Governors, subject to the general superintendence. direction and control of the Board.

"I" Coorgoony ebitaloce & emit to 19 (nabnorlasqua

T. Chandigaris

cutive Committee shall function, notwithstanding any by therein and notwithstanding any defect in the appointment nomination of any of its members; and no act of proceedings the Executive Committee shall be invalid merely by reason of the existence of any vacancy therein or of any defect in the appointment or nomination of any of its members.

- i) The Executive Committee shall meet as often as necessary and atleast once in three months, and 10 days' notice shall be given of each such meeting, and a copy of the proceedings of such meeting shall be furnished to the Board of Governors and to the Central Government as soon as possible after the meeting PROVIDED that the convenor may, whenever he thinks fit, and shall on the written requisition of not less than two members, call a special meeting.
  - ii) The meeting of the Executive Committee shall be presided over by a Member elected to preside over that meeting. If there is any difference of opinion with regard to the Chairman, the meeting shall be presided over by the Convenor of the Executive Committee or in his absence by one of the other representiatives of the Central Government.
  - iii) Three members of the Executive Committee present in present in person shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of the Committee.
    - iv) In case of difference of opinion amongst the Nembers, the opinion of the majority shall prevail provided that in the event of disagreement by the Central Government representative representing Finistry of Finance on any financial matter, the same would be referred to the Ministry of Tourism & Civil Aviation and the Finance Ministry for a decidion.
    - v) Each member of the Executive Committee including the Chairman elected for the meeting shall have one voate, and if shall be an quality of votes on any question to be determined by the Committee the Chairman elected for the meeting shall have an additional or casting vote.

.

Superitandent 1199

10/-

vi) Any business which it may necessary for the Executive Committee to operform, except such as may be carried out by circulation among all its embmers in I.ada and resolutions so circulated and approved by the majority of the member: signing shall be as effectual and binding as if such resolution had been passed in a meeting of the Committee; PROVIDED that at least these members of the Committee have recorded their views on the resolution.

#### PRINCIPAL 24

- The Board shall, with the prior approval of the Central Government appoint the Frinci al of the Institute.
- ii) The Principal shall be the Principal academic and executive officer of the Institute and shall be responsible for the proper administration of the Institute and for the imparting of instruction and the maintenance of discipline All other staff of the Institut shall be subsectionate to the Principal.
- iii) The Principal shall be the custodian of records. the funds of the Institute and such other property of the Institute as the Board may commit to his charge.
  - iv) The rincipal shall act as Se retary of the Society, the Boll, is Executive College and other Committees of the Society or the Boll. He shall discharge all functions the Secreta to provided in the Registrat on Act.

shall; from some Board.

Mark Shall; from some Board.

The Principal of II have the power to release

his p is to an of his subordinates with the

Superitendent 20149 for interest of Firms & Societies
U.T. Chandigarh

In the event of the occurance of any vacancy in the office of the Principal or if the principal is unable to discharge his functions owing to absence, illness or any other cuase, i hall be open to the Board to authorise a person to excercise s h powers, functions, and duties of the Principal as the Board may deem fit.

在1995年,一次在1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年,1995年

ACCOUNTS

25. Within six menths of the closing of the previous financial year the Socieity shall submit to the Central Government for their approval Budget Estimates for the ensuring year, Alongwith t on the Torking of the Institute and an aud: tatement .ccou; s showing the income and expenditure the previous year, provided that the Budget astimates for the first year will be sumitted in accordance with such directions as the Central Government may issue in this respect.

NAME OF THE SECRE'TARY

BOCIETY OF THE 26. For the purpose of Section 6 of the Sociéties Registr cion Act, 1860 (XXI of 1860), the person | w | name the Society may sue or be sued shall be the Secretary of the Society.

27. All contracts for and an behalf of the Society shall be executed by the Principal of the Institute if the value of the contract is Rs. 10,000 or less and the Principal of the Institute end the convenor of the Executive Committee if the value of the contract exceeds Rs. 10,000/- . The Board any also authorise any persor to enter into contracts on behalf c the so ty subject to such restrictions and conditions as the Board may impose.

12/-

ar of firms & Societies T. Chandigark

ALTERATION ETC. OF PURPOSES AND OF RULES.

- 28. i) Subject to the Prior approval of the Central Government the Society may alter, extend or abridge any purpose for which it is established provided it carries out the procedure prescribed in that pehalf by Act XXI of 1860.
  - the consent of the Central Govt.

    the consent of the Central Govt.

    at any time by a resolution passel

    by a majority of two-thirds of the

    members present at any meeting of

    the Society which shall have been

    duly convened for the purpose.
  - 29. The Society may be dissolved in accordance with the provisions of Sections 13 and 14 of the Societies Registration Act (21 of 1860) after Obtaining the previous consent of the Central Government.
    - 30. If on the winding up or the dissolution of the Societies there shall remain, after the satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities, many property whatsoever, the same shall property whatsoever, the same shall not be paid to any of its Members or listributed amongst them, but subject to provisions of section 14 of the Act shall be disposed off as the Central Government may determine.

And by chile

Assisted

Superitendent 79)
or of Firms & Societies

AULT. Chandigarh

, DN PRASHER

(Hr. S. V. Halholing)

welness

# Institute of Hotel Management catering and nutrition Chandigarh

SOCIETY JBYE-LAWS

#### AISTITUTE OF HOTEL MANAGEMENT CATELLING & NUTRITION Chandigarh SOCIETY, BYE-LAWS.

|   |       | 1                                |
|---|-------|----------------------------------|
| 1. Eye-laws relating to flannoial, by setup and accounts matters. | I AGE | at annual property of the second |
| II.Creation of posts and appointments.                            | 3     |                                  |
| III. Purchase of equipment, stokes and supplies.                  | 4     |                                  |
| IV.Contracts.   | 5     |                                  |
| V. Warite off of losses etc.                                      | 6     |                                  |

#### ARREXURES

|  | the submission mates. | 3-10 |
|--|-----------------------|------|
|  |                       |      |

| Anne⊃orre-II | Specimen Grouping of items in the | nc |
|--------------|-----------------------------------|----|
| •            | budget estimates.                 | 11 |

Annegare-III 4.Form of expenditure sanctions 12 (to be accorded by Secretary).

B.Form of Expenditure sanction(when accorded by the Executive Committee or the Board)

AnnegareII. A.Form of sanction for erection of 13 posts. (to be accorded by the Secretary)

B.Form of senction for the creation of posts. (Where senctioned by the Executive Committee or the Exact).

Annexure-V Form of offer of appointment. 14-15

Anne mure-VI. Form of joining report. 16

Annemire-VII. Form of enquiry for purchases. 17-18

Anne mare-VIII. Acport of absolute surplus or unserviceable stores for disposal.

19

man of Coas & Societies

U.T. Chandigark

#### Fyc-laws.

N.B.: The procedures prescribed and powers delegated in these byelaws should be read with the obligations east on the Deciety visables the Central Government in its bemorphdum ( .ulcaps well as in any instructions or directives form ( by the Central Government to the Society.

In these bye-laws, except where the context indic tes Definitions. otherwise, (i) the expressions 'society', 'Poard', 'Exceptive Committee', 'secretary', 'Institute' and 'Control Government' shall have the meanings assigned to them in the homogeneous adjoint he hales of the Institute of Botal Langue at Catering & Entrition (2014)

- (ii) 'financial year' shall mean the financial yearfollowed by the Central coveragent.

1. bye-laws relating to financial, budgethry and noce has mattern, dure (1) the hugethest state of the Goesety for each financial year shall be prepared by the Kerntary in the forms prescribed by the Central Government in terms of rules 25 of the Rules of the Greity and shall be submitted by the Scentary with such explantery and a and recommendations as any be necessary for considerations at a material, of the Executive Consistency to be held not later than the Alst of July of the proceeding financial year. The Executive Consistency deals consider the budgeth estimates and may up row that or offer such constants or any out such changes on it may consider any energy and appropriate. Budget procedure appropriate.

- (2) The lide at estimates of each limited before, as approved by the Executive Correittee, shall be placed before a meeting of the <u>Fearly</u> to be held before the 18th of Angust of the placeding finement year. The Fearly shall consider the bedget estimates and may approve them are offer such comments or suggest such changes as it may consider necessity and appropriate.
- (3) Capital at the and at entire ten on the existing Executive Counties of the learly registered of the learning of the Executive Committee of the learning of the Executive Committee of the learning of the estimates are to be considered.

(4) the intertenting transfer the financial year, as approved by the borre, so like substitute to the Central covernment installating than the filst of August of the proceeding filst field year.

(5) The largest estimates of each financial year as approved by the Board and acceptionly the Central Government shall be reviewed and revised estimates firefiered at the time of preparation of the ladgest estimates for the ensuing financial year. These revised estimates shall be substited to the Executive Committee, the Foard and the Central Government successively as indicated in byc-laws 1(1), (2)

mesh Cheria grelur

Superitendent

cictor of Firms & Societies

Alderael

U.T. Chandigarh

....4....

anctioning authority The Secretary

Extent of powers

The erection of posts the maximum of the pay scale of which does not exceed is per month. per month.
The erention of posts the maximum of the pay sorle of which does not exceed \$2899/per month.
The full powers

The Executive Committee

The Board

(2) The powers of creation of posts vested by bye-low II(1) above shall be exercised by the various authorities within the guiding lines provided by the structure of posts and pay scales as approved by the Board.

necord of sanctions sanctions to the creation of posts shall be recorded in one of the forms was may be appropriate) given in Amagne IV and these shall be filed in a negister of ductions for posts.

ippointments
i) Powers

(4) The competence of the Scretary, the Executive Committee and the Board respectively to make appointments to postsunder the Society shall be determined by their respective competency to create the losts in question.

ii) Procedure

(5) When one or more appointments have to be made, the authority competent to make the appointments soull first lay form the requirements as clearly and in as described a manner as possible, viz., the dation to be performed, the requirements in terms of the estimated of other qualifications practical experience, the appropriate against setc., indicating whether, and if no to what extent, these could be relaxed if the need arises; and shall then decide whether the appropriate method(s) of requirement to the given post(s) shall be recruitment from the open market, or the promotion of an integral the persons always in the employment of the promotion of the featural devergence of experienced persons in the employment of the Central Government or other organizations, or a selection from amongst switchie persons recommended by the members of it loans or the Executive Committee or brought otherwise to the notice of the appointing authority, or a combination of several of these methods.

(6) In the event of recruitmentfrom the open market the vacancies shall be given as wide a publicity as possible by means of advertisement in a number of prominent newspapers.

(7) In the event of promotion from amongst persons already in the employment of the Society, the field of choice shall first be defined, i.e. the post or posts from which promotion to the given wareancy should be made, the length of service which the person to be selected should posses in capacities to be specified, etc., and then a selection shall be made from amongst all the cligible candidates in the field of choice.

(8) For all appointments exceeding the powers of the Secretary the selection of candidates for appointment shall be made by a standing Selection Committee to be appointed by the Pours. The Selection Committee may co-opt others as advisors. The

Sempotentiant VIII

------5------

recommendations of the Selection Committee shall be placed before the authority competent to accord final approval to the proposed appointment or appointments in terms of bye-law II(4).

Farm of offer of a pointment and inina report.

(5) After the competent authority's approval for an appointment is accorded, the actual offer of appointment shall be signed for and on behalf of the Society by the Secretary in the form given in America V to these bye-laws. After an acceptance of the offer is received from the selected candidate, he or she should be required to fill in and sign a report of having joined duty in the form given in America VI.

III. furchase of equipment, stores and supplies. Purchase (1) The powers of various authorities in the Society for Forers incurring expenditure on the purchase of equipment, stores and supplies of all kinds shall be the same as the general powers of expenditure vested in them by bye-law I(7)

Methods (2) Items of equipment, materials, furnishings, linen, fittings and fintures, stationery, and other articles and stores required by the Society shall 'as far as possible to purchased by the system of open tender, i.e. by advertisement through important newspapers;

Provided that where the articles or stores sought to be purchased are known to be available only from a small number of reputed manufactures, suppliers or dealers, a limited tender enquiry may be addressed to all these adminacturers or suppliers or dealers instead of an idvertisement in the newspapers;

and provided further that where the articles or stores to be purchased are of a projectory mature and are available only from a single source, the purchase may be made by means of direct negotiation with that single source of supply.

(3) The mothed of limited tender or direct negotiations with a single party may also be followed if (a) an urgent purchase has to be made and the time involved in the system of open tenders is not available, or (b) if the system of open tenders is not practicable for any reason. In such cases the purchasing authority should record its reasons for not following the method of open tender.

Acceptance (4) Where purchases are made through open or limited tender, of tender the lowest tender shall ordinarily be accepted, provided the tender is in accordance with the terms of the advertisement or enquiry issued by the purchasing authority. If for any reason the purchasing authority decides to accept a tender other than the lowest, the reasons for doing so shall be recorded.

Character of (5) Where tender enquiries are issued whether by means of tender advertisement or by means of a letter a dressed to a limited number of suppliers, the following points shall be borne in

Afficiated (a) enquiries shall be addressed by the Secretary for and on behalf of the Society, and acceptances of tender shall be similarly signed;

Superitendent imm of Firms & Societies MU.J. Chandidarh

(b) a time-limit shall be set for the receipt of tenders which shall be required to be submitted in scaled envelopes), and a time and place specified for the opening of tenders.

(c) the enquiry shall clearly set forth the quantity and specifications of the articles or stores required, the place and mode of delivery, the time by which delivery articles or stores prior to acceptance (if considered necessary), the payment procedure, etc.\*

Contract— (6) As the issue of letters of enquiry, the receipt of nall impli-quotation and their acceptance will together amount to entions an agreement binding upon the Society, the bye-laws relating shall be borne in mind in inviting and accepting quotations and in placing orders for supplies.

#### 1V. Contracts

(1) The form and substance of contracts involving a authori-(1) The form and substance of contracts involving a financial consideration exceeding the expenditure powers of the Secretary shall require approval by the Executive Committee, and the form and substance of contracts involving a financial consideration exceeding the expenditure powers of the Executive Committee shall require approval by the ties compe-tent to aporove

#### Lead -dvice to be taken

(2) The drafts of all contracts involving a financial consideration exceeding 3.3,000/- (lupees three thousands only) shall be shown to a solicitor of require for advice as to the correctness of their form, before they are approved by the appropriate authority. In respect of contracts involving a financial consideration not exceeding 3.3,000/- (hupees three thousand only) the authority competent to approve the form and substance of the contracts shall at its discretion decide whether the advice of a solicitor need to taken.

General Prin-

ciples to be borne in mind
(3) The following general principles should be observed while entering into contracts on behalf of the Society:-

- (a) The terms should be precise and definite: the quantity and quality of work to be done or supplies to be made, the specifications to be complied with, the time within which the work or supplies should be completed, the conditions to be observed, the security (if any) to be lodged, the terms upon which the payment will be made and the penalties (if any) to be exacted for non-compliance with any of the terms and conditions, should be stated clearly.
- (b) The terms of the contract once entered into should not be materially varied without the previous consent of the authority competent to approve the contract as so varied.
- (c) Provision must be made for safeguarding the property of the society, if any, entrusted to the contractor.

eshenous 8r clill

Affesded

Contd.....

Superitendent thr of Firms & Societies

Mush T. Chandigath

(4) All contracts shall be executed on behalf of the Society is manner laid down in rule 27 of the Bules of the Society.

#### V. Write off of losses etc.

Powers of specified authorities

authorities
(1) Irrecoverable losses of stores of any kind belonging to the Society, as well as deficiencies in the value of stores included in the stock and other accounts, may be written off by the following authorities to the extent indicated against each, provided that if the loss or deficiency discloses a reflect in rules or procedures or if there has been serious negligence on the part of any employee of the Society the matter shall be brought to the notice of the Board for such action as it may consider necessary:

Enture of loss

Authority

Epnetary limit upto which the loss may be written off in each case,

Irrecoverable losses of stores or deficiencies in the wlue of stores included in the stock and other accounts.

a) Secretary

3.100/-S.1,000/-Full powers.

Executive Committee

c) Foard

Unserviceable obsolete or and cannot be said to have been lost, but have become surplus stores unserviceable obsolete or surplus, a survey report should be prepared in the form given in Annexure VIII to these bye-laws by the Secretary or under his direction; with unserviceable, obsolete or surplus as the case may be by the authority who would have been competent in terms of bye-law V(1) to write off indicate in the same order the mode in which the stores in question should be disposed of; provided that where the said authority holds to negligence, fraud, etc., on the part of any employee of the as the mode in which the stores in question should be disposed of the ported to the Foord for such action as the mode may consider necessary.

Allested

80 all

Value of sto-(3) The value of the stores to be written off res to be or declared obsolete, unscrviceable or surplus shall be the book-value where Priced accounts are maintained, where no priced accounts are maintained, where no priced accounts are maintained.

Superitendent While

Tegin of Firms & Societies N. U.T. Chandigath

to the Dye-laus of the I.E.M. d. Chandigarh ociety.

Submission of budget estimates and statements of accounts and the sanctioning of grants.

the Central Government hereby lays down the following Procedure for the submission or budget estimats by the Society.

for the sanctioning of grants by the Government, and

for the maintenance and submission of accounts by the

#### (1) Fudget Estimates:

- (a) By 31st light each year the society will submit its revised estimates for the current financial year as well as its budget estimates for the ensuing financial year to the Government in the form laid down in Annexure-I to this letter. Along with the ludget estimates a statement of grant-calculations will also be submitted in the prescribed form. All these documents will be submitted to the Government after due approval by the Board of Governors of the Society.
- (b) The budget estimates of the society, for the purpose of calculating the dovernment grant, should not reflect the recurring expenditure, if any, on the exfeteria, if one is proposed to be run by the Society; the Cafeteria, should be self-supporting to the extent possible. Any proposal to subsidist the cafeteria expenditure should be separately submitted in the form of a scheme.
- (c) The various provisions indicated in Sections I and II(I) of the estimates conital and recurring expenditure) should be explained and justified in detail and in quantitative terms in Apendix-III to the estimates ("Working-sheet"). For instance, the provision for halldings should be justified with reference to the actual building programme; the provision for equipment should be explained with reference to the actual items proposed to be purchased; details of scholarships, Tellowships, prizes and recals shouldbe furnished; the basis of the provisions for the maintenance and repairs of various items should be indicated; etc., etc. In other words, an attempt should be made to give the actual calculations leading up to the provisions shown in Section I and II. Where precise and quantitative explanations are not feasible, and rough and ready estimates are made in the light of past experience are not feasible, or any other guiding factor, suitable remarks should be offered regarding the manner of estimation. The revised estimates for the current financial year should take into account the actual expenditure incurred up to the time of preparation of the Institute was to get about a parent or the preparation of the estimates.

A report on the working of the Institute up-to-fate should also be submitted in Applicate along with the budget estimates.

Chaus ir cui

Contd....

Superitoridant Mugi----r of Firms & Sociation U.T. Chandigarh

- After the revised estimates for the current year and the After the revised estimates for the current year and the budget estimates for the ensuing year are received by the end of August as aforesaid, they will be scrutinized by the Government, and the Government's comments, if any, will be sent to the Society as early as possible.
- (2) Sanctions to grants

The grants as found admissible will be released as follows:-

- (i) 30% (thirty percent) of the admissible grant for the recurring expenditure of a given financial year will be made evaluable to the Society by the first week of April of that year;
- (ii) a further 30% (thirty percent) will be made available in the first week of July; and
- (iii) the balance, after the adjustment of the surplus grant for recurring expanditure, if any, carried forward from the previous year, as well as after such other adjustments as are found necessary, will be made available to the Society after the receipt of the revised estimates for the year in question, and as far as possible by the first week of October of that year;
- (iv) The admissible grant for capital extenditure will also be made available in three instalments along with the instalments of the grant for the recursing expenditure as indicated above. grants for capital expenditure, above will not apply to the for Capital expenditure, as are required by the Speigty and are programmes of work, purchases, etc., will be made available to
- (b) For the purpose of the release of the grants in the manner aforesaid the Society will send requisitions for the appropriate instalments of the Spant for capital and recurring expenditure respectively (i) by the first week of Narch; (ii) by the first week of June; and (iii) along with the revised estimates.
- (c) Though the Government may issue consolidated chaques to the Society, the Samuts for capital and requering expenditure will be calculated and accounted for separately.
- (3) Maintenance of accounts, record of assets etc.
- (a) The Society will maintain detailed accounts of expenditure and receipts in the usual commercial manner on the basis of double entry book-kbcling. At the end of the financial year the Society will get an income and expenditure account of the Institute as well as separate trading and profit and loss accounts in respect of the enferming, if any, compiled and audited by a reputable firm of Chartered Accountants. The accounts of expenditure and receipts in respect of bostels and staff quarters, if any, should also be maintained accounts of expanditure and receipts in respect of bostels and staff quarters, if any, should also be maintained separately pro\_forms, though these receipts and expanditures will also be reflected in the main accounts of the Society. So detailed forms are being prescribed for the accounts to be maintained by the Society. The society should maintain the accounts in consultation with their auditors in the form and

Marcon Chancel 87 chih

Ks. . Chandigarb

in common use in commercial practice. The audited statement counts for the previous financial year should be submitted to counts for the previous financial year should be submitted to covernment by the Society along with its revised estimates for current financial year and the budget estimates for the ensuing current financial year, and the budget estimates for the ensuing mancial year, i.e., by 31st August, positively.

- b) The Society should also mentain a register of permanent and semi-permanent assets acquired wholly or mainly out of Government semi-permanent assets acquired wholly or mainly out of Government grants in the form given in Armexure-II to this letter. A copy of the register of assets should be furnished to the Government of the register of assets should be furnished to the Government along with the audited statement of accounts annually.
- (c) The assets acquired wholl or substantially out of Govtragrants should not without the process of the Government be utilised for purposes other than those for which the grants are sanctioned.
  - The books and accounts of the Society and its subsidiary bodies, if any, should be open to scratiny by the Indian Audit and Accounts Department, should that Department consider such scritiny necessary.

The procedure laid down in the foregoing paragraphs as well as the forms appended to this letter should be adhered to strictly. The the forms appended to this letter are without prejudice to any instructions laid down in this letter are without prejudice to any obligation cast upon the Society by the provisions of its Memorandum obligation cast upon the Society by the provisions of its Memorandum obligation cast upon the Society by the provisions of its Memorandum obligation cast upon the Society by the provisions of its Memorandum obligation cast upon the society as this letter may kindly be acknowledged and and rules. The receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged and a written acceptance of the procedure and conditions indicated herein a written acceptance of the procedure and conditions indicated herein

alasem and

Separation of Secialist

Au. r. Chandigarh

ONITION.

still!

Annexure-II to the Bye-laws of the Institute of Hotel Management Catering and Nutritic Chandigarh Society,

#### Specimen Grouping of items in the budget estimates. (See bye-law !(b)

#### CAPITAL:

- (1) Buildings (Institute building, Hostel buildings, staff
- (11) Equipment, furniture fittings, and fixtures. (Equipment for the Institute, for the hostels, etc.)
- (iii) Library (cost of books, almirahs, racks etc.)

#### RECURRING:

- (1) Staff (Salaries, allowances, contributions to the Provident fund, leave salary and mension contribution in respect of borrowed staff, travelling allowances, medical benefit,
- (ii) Scholarships and prizes.
- (iii) Maintenance and repairs (of buildings, equipment, furniture, fixtures, lands and gardens, library).
- (iv) Students' activities (Educational trips etc.)
- (v) Operational costs, (Electricity, fuel, water, chemicals, light equipment, glassware, crockery, cleaning materials, conveyance and carrage, first aid etc.)
- (vi) Training Food.
- (vii) Miscellaneous acadamic expenses (visual aids, charts, cost of text books, newspapers and periodicals, membership of societies, subscription etc.)
- (viii) Office expenses. (postage, telegram and telephone charges, printing and stationery, advertisement and publicity,

(ix)Audit fees, bank charges, i nsurance.

'évoue 8 our

Superitundent 27 1147

tor of Firms & Societies

65.1. Chandigath

| A<br>L,C                                 | nnexure~III to<br>atering and Nu   | the bye-laws  | of the Institute   | of Hotel Management   |
|--|--|---|--|---|
|  |  | or role   | ATT DOCTORY  | grafingaging and a single                                   |
| A, <u>F</u>                              | Orm of Expendi   |   | s (to be accorded  |   |
| 7 sy                                     | 7  | Year 19   | 19   | DY Scuretary)   |
|  | Budget provi   |   |  |   |
|  | - augot provi  | Section:  |  | 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -                     |
|  |  |   | -  |   |
|  |  | droup   |  |   |
|  |  | Item No:  |  |   |
| <b>*</b>                                 |  | Total amoun   | the state of the s |   |
|  |  | . for constin   | 500  |   |
|  |  | under his   | item:  | -   |
|  | CANDELLON  | Bale left   |  | · •   |
|  | SANCTION   |   |  |   |
| of the and Nutexpendi                    | n exercise of t<br>Rules/bye-laws<br>Frit Chandigarh<br>ture on/not ex<br>only) being  | he powerd vos<br>of the Insti-<br>Society, I had<br>deeding Rs.     | the in braile thick of hotel The ercly second second (Rupeer   | /bric-raw/  |
|  |  |   |  |   |
| ъ.                                       |  | • •   |  |   |
| Date:-                                   |  | • • •   | - Gignsture :  |   |
| • •                                      |  |   | Good tary,<br>Chandigarh So  | 4 - MAN O AN .  |
|  |  |   | Changingern 50   | ile Colo  |
| B. Fo                                    | rm of Expendit<br>mmittee or the   |   | (Winn accorded by  |   |
|  | Eudget P   | rovision:-  | ear. 1019  |   |
|  |  | Section:  |  | . 1   |
|  |  | Ttem No.  |  |   |
| *  |  | Dynamia   |  |   |
| •  |  | Amount so squettoned  | 7 C L  |   |
| ì  |  | vnaer this  | itom:  | The second second   |
| Record                                   | of Sanction  | Balance la  | ft:  |   |
| ;  |  |   |  |   |
| Nutriti<br>Governo<br>Rs.<br>being in    | exercise of the control of the contr | ne powers vest<br>the Institute<br>lety; the Exec<br>ed sanction to | ted in them by rul<br>of dotel hanagemantive Committee/to<br>an expenditure o  | e/bye-law no Jatering and he Board of f/not exceeding only) |
|  |  |   |  |   |
| item No.                                 | solution No  |   | .11  | Or  |
| meeting                                  | held on  |   | ine mro  | actuaing of the   |
|  |  |   |  |   |
| Date:-                                   |  |   |  |   |
| A areal                                  |  |   | Signature:-  | ): A 0=-  |
| Alu -                                    | •  |   | (Secretary I.I.)<br>Chandigarh Secre   | **1 も ・2。<br>2大マ)。  |
| (P)                                      |  |   |  |   |
| Date:-  where el  hu  1-92  lorsent Chou | al   | 1   |  | •   |
| loranh Chon                              | 9<br>,   | Asser   |  | 1   |
| con con a num                            | -  |   |  |   |

Superitundent 77/1147
foi reinerar of firms & Societies
(1/4/4/17. Chandigark

.11

|             | .;  | 13   |                     |
|-------------|---|--|---------------------|
|             | Annexure-IV to the B Catering & Mutritics       | ye-laws of the Institute   | of Hotel Management |
| ~ ~         | A. Form A of sanction f<br>To be accorded by th | or creation of posts.<br>e Secretary)  | #<br><br>#          |
|             | In exercise of the p                            | owers vested in me by by-  | -lawof              |
|             | the Institute of Hotel Ma                       |  |                     |
|             | I hereby accord sanction                        | the state of the s |                     |
|             | the pay-scale of                                |  |                     |
|             | the post will be                                |  | *                   |
|             |   |  |                     |
| •           | Date:-  | Signature  | T TY W G ON         |
|             |   | (Secretary,<br>Chandigarh), S  | cciety).            |
|             | ∠* where the dura continue indef                | tion is not specified, to  | me kost will        |
| •           |   | ~=====   |                     |
|             | B. Form B of sanction f                         | or the creation of mosts.  |                     |
|             | (where sanctioned by                            | the Executive Committee  | or the Board).      |
| <b>.</b>    | In evereine of the m                            |  |                     |
|             | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·           | owers vested in them by b  |                     |
|             | of the Institute of Hotel                       |  |                     |
|             | Society, the Executive Con                      | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  |                     |
|             | sanction to the creation                        |  |                     |
|             | scale of  | vide resolution  | n No.               |
|             | dated, or                                       | r item No  | in the proceedings  |
|             | of the meeting held on                          | The duratio  | on of the post will |
|             | be  | *.   | ,                   |
|             |   |  | ,                   |
| Camperned   | Date:-  |  |                     |
| Alus        | 2466.2  | Signature:   |                     |
| FRO         |   | (Secre   | tary, I.H.M.C.&N.   |
| Nazes anone | _/* Where the                                   | duration is not specifi  | ed. the 8           |
| 80 00-      | Abbited post will                               | continue indefinitely.   |                     |
|             | Marie   |  |                     |
| *           | Superitundent Mua7                              |  |                     |
| <u>₩</u>    | Sintar of Firms & Societies                     | en e   |                     |
|             |   |  |                     |
|             | Well. T. Chandigarh                             |  |                     |

A.

nure-V to the bye-laws of the Institute of Hotel Management ering and Nutritio Chandigarh Society.

Form of offer of angintment
(To be used until the staff regulations are finalised)

Registered A.D.

INSTITUTE OF HO MANAGEMENT CATFRING & NUTRITION SOCT 14, Chandigarh

, the Des ir Madam, With reference to your application dated /the interview for which you appeared on 19 , I have been authorised to offer you on behalf of the institute of Hetel Hanagement, Catering & Nutrit Chandigarh Soojety. A port of the institute.

The terms and conditions of this appointment will be, as follows:

\_per month in the pay scale of 1) Pay: Rs.

- 11) All Mances, leave, and other terms and conditions: These will te as laid down in the 'Staff Englishins' of the bound. The allowances etc., are comparable to those attached to similar posts under the Central Government, in
- 111) Nature of appointment The appointment will be on probation for a period of 12 months in the manuar hald down in the Staff Regulations aforesaid.
- iv) Notice of Termination: During the period of probation, the appointment may be terminated at any time by one month's notice givon by either side, viz; your self or the Society without assigning any reasons. After your appointment is confirmed, the appointment may be terminated at any time by three month's notice given by either side without assigning any reasons. The Society, however, reserve the right of terminating your services forthwith or before the expiry of the stipulated period of notice by making payment to veriof a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired portion thereof.

  v) You will be required to produce within one month of appointment a Medical Certificate of health at your own cost from a Medical Practitioner or authority nominated by the Society.
- vi) Place of duty: Your place of duty will be at the Institute of Hotel Management, Catering and Nutrition,
- vii) <u>Documents to be produced</u>: The following original certificates should be produced for inspection and return:
  - a) Degrees, Diplomas, or Certificates of Educational and other Technical qualifications.
  - b) the Matriculation Certificate or other acceptable proof of your date of birth; and

d

Superitendent 27/119

W.T. Chandigath

c) a Character Certificate from a Gazetted Officer of the

If any declaration given or information furnished by you proved to be false or if you are found to have wilfully suppressed any such other action may deem ne ssary.

If you accept the offer on the above terms, you should communicate your acceptance to the undersigned by If no reply is received by the prescribed date, this offer will be treated as cancelled.

No travelling allowance shall be allowed for joining the appointment.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully.

For and on behalf of the Institute of
Hotel Management. Catering and
Nutriti Chandigarhociety.

Moren h and

Superitendent 27/119

of Firms & Societies

Mel. I. Chandigarh

\*S harma\*

وملعود

# Institute of Hotel Management catering and nutrition Chandigarh

### STAFF REGULATION

STAFF REGULATIONS

itute of Hotel Management, Catering Technology & plied Nutrition (Changgan ) Society.

STAFF REGULATIONS

In pursuance of the relevant provision of the Memorandum of Association and Rules of the Institute of Hotel Management, Catering Technology & Applied Nutrition ( claubigand . ) Society, the Board of Governors hereby makes the following regulations, namely:

#### CHAPTER I

#### I. SHORT TITLE, COMMENCEMENT AND APPLICATION:

- (i) These regulations may be called the Institute of Hotel Management, Catering Technology & Applied Nutrition (Charlyth ) Society's (Staff) Regulations
- (ii) They shall come into force at once and shall replace any other staff rules/regulations that may have been in force.
- (iii) They shall apply to all the employees of the Society. In respect of the persons employeed by the Society on Agreement/contract, the rules shall be those as may be specifically provided in the Contract or Agreement as the case may be. In respect of the persons appointed on deputation from the Central or State Government, all matters relating to such employees shall be governed by the terms of deputation and if on any specific matter there is no provision about the same in terms of deputation, reference should be made to the parent Government or Department as the case may be.

#### 2. DEFINITIONS

In these regulations, unless the context otherwise requires:

- (a) "Appendix" means an Appendix to these regulations;
- (b) "Appointing Authority" means the authority prescribed in Regulation 5;
- (c) "Board of Governors" means the Board of Governors of the Society:

Man Samuel Technology wiled Nutrition Society.

- (d) "Chairman" means the Chairman of the Board of Governors;
- (e) "Secretary" means the Secretary of the Society;
- (f) "Society" means the Institute of Hotel Management, Catering Technology & Applied Nutrition(
  Society;
- (g) "Employee" Heans a person who is in the wholetime service of the Society but does not include a person employed by the Society on daily wages;
- (h) "Executive Committee" means the Executive Committee of the Society.
- (i) "Institute" means the Institute of Hotel Management, Catering Technology & Applied Nutrition
- (j) "Principal" means the Principal of Institute of
  Hotel Management, Catering Technology & Applied
  Nutrition Charling.
- (k) "Central Government" means Ministry or Department in the Central Government dealing with the subject.

### 3. CLASSIFICATION OF POSTS:

The classification of the posts in the Society and the scales of pay attached thereto shall be as set out in Appendix II and shall be subject to such orders as may be issued by the Society from time to time in conformity with the orders/instructions issued by the Central Government from time to time.

Stephand Aloren Chand Moren Chand

Superitandent 31114

... Chandigarh

NGTH OF STAFF:

The Board of Governors shall from time to time determine with the approval of the Central Government: the strength of the staff both permanent and temporary under the various categories required for carrying out its functions subject to the norms, orders/gaidelines prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

5. APPOINTMENT

to (form Appendix III) to posts in Group :C: and 'D' shall be made by the Principal and appointments to posts in Groups 'A' and 'B' shall be made by the Board of Governors and by the Executive Committee respectively or by a duly constituted Sub-Committee authorised by the Board to hold such selections provided that the appointment of the Principal shall be made in accordance with the provisions of Regulations of the Raies & Regulations of the Society.

(1) Qualifications for appointments:-The qualifications for appointment to the posts in various cadres in the Institute shall be such as may be determined by the Principal/Executive Committee/ Poard of Governors from time to time in accordance with any orders/instructions issued by the Central Government in this regard.

iii) Methods of Recruitment:

Recruitment to the posts may be made:

- a) by direct recruitment;
- b) by promotion; and
- c) by appointment of employees borrowed from Government Departments and other Institutes.
- d) on contract

Note: Appointment to a post in any grade by promotion shall be made whether in a permanent or officiating capacity from amongst employees serving in posts

in the next lower grade.

Superitondent willa t of Firms & Sociaties MCUT. Chandigarh

determine with the operate.

from these Lanteral U- Fermi

Hogy 876 Ten

#### iv) Abhoc appointment:

Notwithstanding anything contained in the above rules the Board of Governors/Executive Committee may by a general or special order and subject to such conditions as it may specify in such order delegate to any authority the power to make adhoc appointments.

#### v) Superannuation:

- (a) All employees of the Institute except Grade 'D' employees shall retire on attaining the age of 58 years provided that the Board of Governors may if satisfied that the interest of the Society so requires and in consideration of the outstanding nature of work done by an employee, extend by an order in writing, with the prior approval of the Central Government, the period of service of any employee beyond the age of superannuation on the existing terms and conditions or on re-employment or on contract service for any period not exceeding two years in aggregate, subject to any instructions/orders issued by the Central Government in such matters, Grade D' employees shall retire on attaining the age of 60 years.
- (b) Notwithstanding anything contained in Regulatical (a) an employee shall on invalidation by the appropriate medical authority, cease to be in service on account of complete and permanent incapacitation determined in accordance with the relevant rules applicable to comparable categories of Central Government employees from time to time.

vi) Probation:

1) Every employee shall, on appointment to any post (whether on promotion or otherwise) be on probation for a period of one year commencing from the date of regular appointment:

n. 5/-

Superitandent 7/1497
of Firms & Superitary
Chandingers

acrosst.

2) Nothing in this regulation shall apply to the persons employed on deputation from Central/State Governments or an Institute.

#### vii) Medical fitness:

Every person appointed for the first time to any post in the Institute shall, before joining duty in the post, be required to furnish a medical certificate of fitness in the form prescribed in Appendix I from a competent medical authority or from an authority as may be prescribed by the Institute.

No such certificate need be furnished if;

- a) an employee has come on deputation;
- an employee is re-employed, provided break in the two appointments is less than 3 months;
  - c) an employee has already been medically found fit. Medical certificate of fitness will have to be obtained by the employee concerned at his own cost. However, on production of valid receipt, the amount of fee may be reimbursed to him.

#### viii) Termination of services:

- a) 1) No employee other than a person on deputation from the Central Government or any State Government or an Institute shall leave or discontinue his service in the Institute except after giving one Month's notice in writing of his intention to do so to the Principal.
  - ii) Provided further that where an employee has completed the period of probation and stands confirmed, the period of such notice shall be three months.
- iii) However, if an employee wants to leave service instantaneously, he may be permitted to do so by depositing with the Institute pay and allowances for the period of notice, as the case may be.

Chande of chile

Alexed

p.....6/\_

2) Mother the office of Single Lie work apply to merson Will Change no apputation aron Central, State of Framents of an Indiction.

93

- iv) Provided that the appointing at hority may, for reasons to be recorded in writing, waive, either wholly or in part, the requirement as to payment of such compensation.
- b, i) The Institute may at any time and without assigning any reasons, terminate the services of any employee who has not completed his probation, after giving one month's notice in writing or a month's pay and allowances in lieu thereof.
  - ii) The Institute may at any time and without assigning any reason terminate the services of an employee who has completed period of probation and stands confirmed by giving him three months notice or pay and allowances thereof.
- c) in case of Group 'C' and Group'D' employees the Principal shall be the competent authority while Executive Committee for Class 'B' posts and above, shall be the competent authority. However, the Executive Committee will exercise this power only after the Board of Governors has accorded its approvaling this behalf.
  - d) Nothing contained in these Regulations shall affect the right of the appointing authority to retire, remove or dismiss an employee without giving any notice or pay in lieu of notice in accordance with the provisions of relevant rules concerning 'conduct and discipline' of employees.

Camband When 197 Worning Chang

Superitandent The roof Firms & Society C. Chandigarh

p .... 7/-

telo 🕡 🏗

(1) Provide that the appointing to pity may, for sections to be recorded to organs, which context wealty or in part, the stoud rement to

#### CHAPTER III

#### ERAL CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

In all matters relating to service conditions such as fixation of pay; increments; counting of service for increments; compulsory deductions; optional deductions; grant of special pay; personal pay; honorarium and fee; Dearness Allowance; Additional Dearness; Interim Relief; Leave Travel Concession; Compensatory Allowance; House Rent Allowance; Children Education Allowance; House Building Advance; Festival Advance; Advances for purchase of Conveyances; Travel and Admissibility of Travel Allowance; Classification, Control and Appeal Rules; Conduct Rules; Contributions to Contributory Provident Fund; Joining Time; Leave Entitlement and conditions for grant of various kinds of leaves; Medical Rules; Gratuity and Terminal Benefits etc; the Central

ernment Rules on the subject, as applicable to comparable categories of Central Government Employees/servants, shall Mutatis Mutandis be applicable to the corresponding categories of the employees of the Society subject to any orders/amendments/instructions issued by the Central Government on the relevant subject from time to time, except that where the Board of Jovernors, with the approval of the Central Government adopts a specific provision/rule in respect of any specific service matters, the employees of the institute shall be subject to those provisions in respect of such specified matters.

Vote: (i) The above list is only illustrative and not exhaustive. All matters which may not have been spelt out above shall also be regulated in the same manner as in the case of Central Government servants of corresponding categories.

(ii) Employees of the Institute shall be eligible to contribute to contributory Provident Fund under the terms and conditions as laid down in Contributory Provident Fund (India) Rules, 1962 as amended from time to time.

alaresh chang

Superitordant Societies

O. T. Chandigan

••••8/--

OF SERVICE

FaleN. matters relating to service come: for: Figs fixation of Lay: lagranges; counties of each

#### CHAPTER IV

#### 7. RESIDENTIAL ACCOMMODATION:

- (i) Out of the residential accommodation owned by the Society, the Society may at its discretion make available such residential accommodation as it considers appropriate to the pay, rank and status of an employee, and on such rate of monthly licence fee as it considers reasonable. The Society will not have any authority to hire accommodation and give it to staff members.
- (ii) In deciding the suitability of such residential accommodation to an employee's pay, rank and status as well as in determining the licence fee to be recovered from the employee for such accommodation, the Society will bear in mind the scales of accommodation and the rates of house rent in force under the Central Government rules governing the allotment of residential accommodation to its employees, but the decision of the Society in regard to such questions shall be final.
- (iii) If an employee refuses to accept the residential accommodation made available by the Society and if the Society does not consider his reasons for doing so adequate and acceptable, the Society may stop the house rent allowance payable to him in terms of relevant rules.

(iv) Accommodation of appropriate scale will be allotted to the employee strictly in accordance with the 'Rules' drawn up for allotment of such residential accommodation.

Adered

••••9/--

Superitandent VIVIA

--::;;

Matters not covered by these Rules will be governed y Gc 'ernment of India's instructions ir that behalf,

The following powers will be exercised by the authorities ven against each.

| . Nature of power  | Extent of power                   | Authority<br>comperent to<br>exercise st   |
|--|-----------------------------------|--|
| Matters regarding Medical Examination:   | Full                              | Principal  |
| i) For appointment ii) For grant of leave ii) For any other purpose                              |                                   |  |
| Probation period:  i) Initial probation  ii) Extension of probation  ii) Completion of probation | Full                              | Appointing authority   |
| Extension of Services:  i) Beyond Superannuation/ and re-employment/contra camployment.          | Full                              | Board of<br>Governors<br>subject to<br>approval of<br>the Central<br>Government. |
| Appointments   | Group A<br>Group B<br>Group C and | Board of Governors<br>Board of Governors<br>Principal.                           |
| Termination of services  | Group A                           | Board of   |
| and bermed   | Group B                           | Governora<br>Board of  |
| Compound<br>Whus<br>Fers<br>south mend Alles   | Group C and E                     | Governors<br>Principal   |
| someth mend Ables  |                                   | contd  |

\* \* of Hims & Societies

Ok W. Shandigs in

|                    | S1. Nature of power  | Extent of power              | Authority competent to exercise it.  |
|--------------------|--|------------------------------|--|
| ,                  | 6. Reduction in establishment                                  | Full                         | Board of Governor  |
| •                  | 7. Disciplinary Authority                                      | Group C and                  | Principal  |
|                    |  |                              | Board of Governors/<br>Executive Committee   |
|                    | 8. Pay fixation  | Full                         | Principal  |
|                    | 9. E.B. crossing   | All<br>Employees             | Principal  |
| 2 · ·              | 10. Grant of Spl/Advance increments.                           | - do -                       | Appointing authority   |
|                    | 11. Allowances-Admissibility of decision regarding.            | - do -                       | Principal  |
|                    | 12. Adoption of rate of pay and allowances.                    | - do -                       | Board of<br>Governors  |
|                    | 13. Grant of leave - all kinds.                                | - do -                       | Principal  |
|                    | 14. Detailing for duty during vacation.                        | - do -                       | Principal  |
|                    | 15. Accommodation  | - do -                       | Principal  |
|                    | 16: T.A./D.A.  | All<br>employees             | Principal  |
|                    | 17. Travel by Air  | - do -                       | Executive Committee in the case of entitled officers and Board of Governors with approval of the Central Government in the case of |
| ø                  | 18. Gratuity and other   | - do -                       | non-entitled officer. Appointing   |
| med<br>190<br>W/C  | retirement benefits.   | - do -                       | authority Board of Governors subject to approval of the Central Government.  |
| Histo              | Note: (i) In respect of any of the Principal the dec           | ision will b<br>Governors w  | tters concerning<br>e taken at the   |
| Supar<br>Intrar of | For effecting better Principal may delegat subordinate to him. |                              |  |
| NO U.T. CI         | nandigath (iii) Financial powers shal of the Society.          | l be exercis Extent of power | ed as per Bye-laws  Alphor11/- competent to exercise   |

#### APPENDIX: I

### Medical Certificate of Fitness for appointment

| I, Dr.  | hereby certify  |
|---|---|
|   |   |
| that I have examined Shri/Smt./Km   | A TILL I Monogramon   |
| a candidate for employment in the I<br>Technology & Applied<br>Nutrition, | nstitute of Hotel Management  |
| latering Nutrition,   | and cannot discover   |
| that Shri/Smt./Km.  | nas any disease   |
| (communicable or otherwise), consti                                       | tutional weakness or  |
| oodily infirmity except   | ar acres with the same of the |
|   |   |
| I do not consider this a dis  | qualification for   |
| employment in the Institute of Hote                                       | el Management, Catering/  |
| Ry & Applied His/Her as   | ge according to his/her   |
| own statement is years and  | l by appearanceyears.   |
|   |   |
| His/Her signature/Thumb imp   | ression are/is given below.   |
|   |   |
|   |   |
| •   |   |
| 75. 1 . 2 . 446   |   |
| Dated the   | Name and designation of   |
|   | the Doctor.   |
| a homsel  |   |
| Camport   |   |
| 199   |   |
| Campanel<br>Dans<br>8.1 Thurd Wheshed                                     |   |
| Novem our Abbesded  |   |
| May Si  | p122/-  |
| Superitendent 27/10   |   |
| Societie  | \$  |
| (Nus  |   |
| 27177   |   |
|   |   |
|   |   |

APPENDIA. I

ice la prificare of live se for a polosibile

-12-

#### APPENDIX-II

(See Regulations 3)

Classification of Posts and scales of pay

Group

Name of post

No. of posts Scale of pay

(All the posts to be appropriately classified in Group 'A', 'B', 'C' and 'D' posts and listed in this Appendix).

p...13/-

(Sec 7 guintions 3)

mata ta fandis of may

#### of appointment

INSTITUTE OF HOTEL MANAGEMENT, CATERING TECHNOLOGY AND APPLIED NUTRITION. Changifach.

| No.  |  |
|--|--|
| Control of the second s | Date:  |
|  | the state of the s |
| Dames Care he a  |  |

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your application dated the interview for which you appeared on been authorised to offer you on behalf of the Institute of Hotel Management, Catering Technology & Applied Nutrition ) Society, a post of at the Institute.

The terms and conditions of this appointment will be

- per month in the pay scale
- Allowances, leave, and other terms and conditions: These will be as laid down in the 'Staff Regulations' of the Society, The allowances etc. are comparable to those attached to similar posts under the
- Nature of appointment: The appointment will be on probation for a period of 12 months in the manner laid down in the Staff Regulations aforesaid. iii)
- Iv) Notice of Termination: During the period of probation, the appointment may be terminated at any time by one months notice given by either side, viz: yourself or the Society without assigning any reasons. After your appointment is confirmed, the appointment may be terminated at any time by three months notice given by either at any time by three months notice given by either side without assigning any reasons. The Society, however, reserves the right of terminating your services forthwith or before the expiry of the stipulated period of notice by making payment to you of a sum equivalent to the pay and allowances for the period of notice or the unexpired portion

You will be required to produce within one month of appointment a Medical Certificate of fitness at your own cost from a Medical Practitioner or authority nominated by the Society.

vi) Place of duty: Your place of duty will be at the Superitendent of Applied Nutrition or such other place as the Board

Separation of the Institute may decide.

INSTITUTE OF HOTEL METALIMENT CATERING TECHNOLOGY AND

- Documents to be produced: The following original certificates should be produced for inspection and return:
  - a) Degrees, Piplomas or Certificates of Educational and other Technical qualifications
  - the Matriculation Certificate or other acceptable proof of your date of birth; and
  - c) a Character Certificate from a Gizetted Officer of the Government of India.

If any declaration given or information furnished by you proves to be false or if you are found to have wilfully supressed any material information, you will be liable to removal from service and such other action as may deem necessary.

If you accept the offer on the above terms, you should communicate your acceptance to the undersigned by If no reply is received by the prescribed date, this offer will be treated as cancelled.

No travelling allowance shall be allowed for joining the appointment.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

for and on behalf of the Institute of Hotel Maragement. Catering Technology, & Applied Nutrition (chara put) Society

frat of Firms & Seciation

U.T. Chandigach

Fiplocos or Carmillidores of Anthony Controls